From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis
(USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/12/2011 5:47:42 PM

Subject: Fw: F&F - Scottsdale Gun ClubSGC

Attachments: Annotated SGC 2007 Inspect.pdf; SGC 2007 Inspect.pdf

Forwarded per Pat Cunnoingham's request.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 01:30 PM

To: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: F&F - Scottsdale Gun ClubSGC

For your discovery and review, annotated and clean versions of the inspection reports. PJC

SGC 2007 Inspect. Acquired: 6928 Firearms
Sold: 6427 Firearms
65% Long Guns

SGC 2010 Inspection: Acquired: 9443 Firearms
Sold: 10,154 Firearms
65% Long Guns

From: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:19 AM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: F&F - SGC

SGC 2007 Inspect. Acquired: 6928 Firearms
Sold: 6427 Firearms
65% Long Guns

DOJ-FF-39266



	Page 1

